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South Bend Common Council
Sherry Bolden-Simpson

5% District Council Member

PRESS RELEASE
MEMORANDUM
TO: MEMBERS OF THE SOUTH BEND LAFAYETTE FALLS NEIGHBORHOOD
FROM: SHERRY BOLDEN-SIMPSON, 5™ DISTRICT COMMON COUNCILMEMBER
DR. OLIVER DAVIS, AT-LARGE COMMON COUNCILMEMBER
DATE: THURSDAY, JANUARY 15, 2026
SUBJECT: TOWN HALL MEETING REGARDING 5™ DISTRICT NEIGHBORHOOD LAFAYETTE FALLS

5™ District Councilmember Sherry Bolden-Simpson and At-Large Councilmember Dr. Oliver
Davis to host a public town hall meeting to address new Lafayette Falls housing development

Fifth District Councilmember Sherry Bolden-Simpson and At-Large Councilmember Dr. Oliver Davis will
host a public town hall meeting on Thursday, January 22, 2026, from 6:30 to 7:30 p.m., to discuss a new
LaFayette Falls housing development. The meeting will take place at Marshall Traditional School, located
at 1433 Byron Dr., South Bend, IN 46614.

Attorney Dick Nussbaum II will be present to address questions and concerns of the residents.

Members of the Common Council will be in attendance.
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